

Re: FAO Report on OFHP

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 13:41:26 -0400

Helen, Karen and Cindy on this end

On May 15, 2017, at 1:39 PM, McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
On our end, DM Thompson, Tim Schuurman and Gadi Mayman.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 15, 2017 1:38 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FAO Report on OFHP

Thanks, Boafoa. From Energy please send it to Deputy Imbrogno, Francesca Bungaro-Yemec and myself. We will ensure the appropriate policy staff are invited.

Martin

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 15, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO Report on OFHP

Sure. We will set up a meeting for tomorrow at 5 pm. Please let me know who should be invited. Thanks

Boafoa

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: May-15-17 1:29 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FAO Report on OFHP

Hi Boafoa,

Folks in Energy, Finance and TBS are currently reviewing the draft FAO report on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan in order to provide coordinated comments later this week. Based on initial reviews, folks have some concerns about the way the accounting is described and the characterization of the spreads between government and OPG borrowing. I understand Finance is going to be suggesting a meeting with the FAO on Wednesday to discuss these issues and we were planning to set up a joint Deputies briefing in advance of that call (probably tomorrow evening). In light of the SOC's interest in the report, I wanted to see if you thought it would be helpful for him to be included in this meeting. If so, perhaps this is something your office can set up?

Let me know.

Thanks,
Martin